
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Tom Krent, Padma Kuppa and John J. Tagle 
   

January 12, 2016 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – December 22, 2015 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed Bradley Square 

Condominiums, East side of Rochester between Bradley and Shallowdale, Section 14, 
Currently Zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One Family 
Residential) Districts 

 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

 
6. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed Revised 

Elevations Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big 
Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned PUD-14 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
7. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT DECEMBER 22, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:02 p.m. on December 22, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Michael W. Hutson 
Karen Crusse Philip Sanzica 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-12-075 
Moved by: Apahidean 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-12-076 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Crusse 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the December 8, 2015 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT DECEMBER 22, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
Tom Newkold, 1072 Bradley, addressed a Preliminary Site Plan application for a 
proposed 31-unit condominium development, Bradley Square Condominiums, and 
expressed concerns relating to privacy, drainage and screening. 
 
Mr. Savidant said he would make sure Mr. Newkold’s concerns are forwarded to the 
applicant in advance of the next meeting at which Bradley Square is considered by the 
Planning Commission. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the December 15, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
There was no Downtown Development Authority (DDA) meeting in December. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
City Manager Kischnick gave an introduction to the 2016 City Retreat scheduled on 
February 26 and 27, 2016. 

 
STREET VACATION 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING - STREET VACATION REQUEST (SV 191) – 10 Foot of Alley east 

of John R between Gabriel and Vermont, Abutting Parcel 2020 Gabriel on the East and 
Vacant Parcel 88-20-25-309-002 on the West, Section 25, Currently Zoned R-1E (One 
Family Residential) District (abutting properties) 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the Street Vacation request. He said City Management 
recommends approval of the request as submitted subject to maintaining an easement 
for overhead and underground utilities. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
There was discussion relating to maintenance of the property and potential to vacate 
the entire alley in the future. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT DECEMBER 22, 2015 
  
 
 

3 
 

Resolution # PC-2015-12-077 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the street vacation request, as submitted, for an alley located east of John R, 
between Gabriel and Vermont, approximately 10 feet wide by 40 feet in length, abutting 
lots 45 and 46 of Sussex Park Subdivision, Section 25, be approved, subject to the 
following: 
 

1. An easement shall be maintained for underground and overhead utilities. 
2. No structures or buildings shall be constructed within the easement. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 248) 

– Woodland Protection 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Kerry Krivoshein, 1259 Ashley, spoke in support of the proposed text amendment. He 
addressed tree caliper size and suggested to list invasive species by botanical name. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-12-078 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that Articles 8 and 13 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, which includes 
miscellaneous provisions related to woodland protection, be amended as printed on the 
proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment.  
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT DECEMBER 22, 2015 
  
 
 

4 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE 
 
Mr. Savidant outlined the procedure for the adoption of the Master Plan update.  
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the floor 
was closed for public comment. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-12-079 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby submits the proposed draft Master 
Plan to the City Council for review and comment; and  
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends that the City 
Council approves the distribution of the draft Master Plan, as per the requirements of 
the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, PA 33 of 2008, as amended. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 12 22 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2016.01.12 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
 
DATE: January 7, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed  Bradley 

Square Condominiums, East side of Rochester, between Bradley and Shallowdale, 
Section 14, Currently Zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One 
Family Residential) Districts 

 
 
The petitioner Robertson Brothers submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
application for a 31-unit condominium development.   
 
The property is currently primarily zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) with a small 
portion zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District. The Planning Commission is responsible 
for granting Preliminary Site Plan Approval for this item. The Planning Commission considered 
this item at the December 8, 2015 meeting and postponed the item. Minutes (excerpt) from that 
meeting are attached. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes from December 8, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 

 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1010  Bradley Square  Sec 14\SP-1010 PC Memo 01 12 2016.docx 



Bradley Square SP 1010

1: 2,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1830367 367Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

9/2/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Bradley Square SP 1010

1: 2,800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2330467 467Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

9/2/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed  Bradley Square 
Condominiums, East side of Rochester, between Bradley and Shallowdale, Section 14, 
Currently Zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One Family Residential) 
Districts 
 
Resolution # PC-2016- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Bradley Square Condominiums, including thirty-one 
(31) units, located on the east side of Rochester between Bradley and Shallowdale, Section 
14, within the RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One Family Residential) 
Districts, be  
 
(granted, for the following reasons:         ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 

Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1010  Bradley Square  Sec 14\Proposed PC Resolution 01 12 2016.doc 



 
 
  Date:  January 8, 2016 
 
 

  Site Condominium Review     
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 

 
Applicant:  Robertson Brothers 
   
Project Name:  Bradley Park 
 
Location:  Eastside of Rochester Road between Bradley and Shallowdale  
 
Plan Date:  November 12, 2015 
  Revised Date: December 23, 2015 
Current Zoning:  RT, One‐Family Attached Residential 
 
Action Requested:  Site Plan Review  
 
Required Information:  As noted in review. 
BACKGROUND 
The applicant is seeking approval for a thirty‐one (31) unit site condominium development.   Thirty (30) 
of  the  units  are  attached  and  accessed  off  Bradley  and  one  (1)  unit  is  a 
detached single‐family home that fronts on Shallowdale Drive.  
 
The site is currently four (4) separate parcels.  The three northern parcels are 
zoned RT, one‐family attached residential.     The southernmost parcel, which 
fronts on both Shallowdale Drive and Rochester Road, has split zoning of RT 
and R1‐C.   
 
The  RT  portion  of  the  entire  development  totals  3.46  acres,  and  will  be 
developed as thirty  (30) attached units.   These units are grouped  into three 
(3)  and  four  (4)  unit  buildings.      Attached  single‐family  residential  is  a 
permitted use in the RT district.   
 
The  R1‐C  portion  of  the  development  is  10,500  square  feet  and  will  be 
developed  as  a  single‐family home  that  fronts on  accessed off  Shallowdale 
Drive.  The development of this lot as a single‐family home will be consistent 
with surrounding properties that front on Shallowdale Drive.   



Bradley Park 
January 8, 2016 

 2 

 
Please note that the R‐1C parcel at the northeast corner of Shallowdale Drive and Rochester Road is not 
part of the proposed development.  
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
East side of Rochester Road between Bradley and Shallowdale. 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
 

Red line is outline of total proposed 
development 
 
The yellow lines are existing parcel 
boundaries 



Bradley Park 
January 8, 2016 

 3 

The total development is 3.7 net acres in area. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
 
The subject properties are currently vacant 
 
Current Zoning: 
 
RT, One‐Family Attached Residential and R1‐C, single‐family residential  
 
Surrounding Property Details: 

 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North   O, Office  Office  

South  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes 

East  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes 

West  R‐1C, One Family Residential District  Single‐family homes 

 

 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION DISCUSSION 

 
The item was last reviewed by the Planning Commission at their December 8, 2015 meeting.  The item 
was tabled to allow the applicant to address the following:  
 

1. Increase the width of the five (5) spaces adjacent to stormwater detention facility to 9.5‐feet.  
 

The  applicant  has  revised  their  site  plan  so  that  all  parking  meets  the  minimum  size 
requirements.       
 

Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

2. Address screening along Livernois.  
 

The applicant has revised their  landscape design to meet all required  landscaping.   Specifically, 
the applicant has added additional  trees along Livernois and added additional  trees along  the 
eastern property line, which is adjacent to existing single‐family residential properties.   



Bradley Park 
January 8, 2016 

 4 

 
Site condominium and subdivision landscaping are regulated by Section 13.02.F.2.  

 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance: 

Livernois  Road 
Screening  
 
 

Abutting streets greater 
than  120‐wide  ROW, 
requires  one  evergreen 
tree  for  every  10  lineal 
feet =  58 trees 

58 trees on Livernois,   Compliant 

Bradley Drive   1  tree  every  30  feet  of 
road frontage = 9 trees 

9 trees  Compliant  

Property abutting single 
family 

1  tree  every  10  feet  = 
44 trees 

46  trees  Compliant. 

Total Trees   Required = 111 trees 
Provided = 131 trees 

Total number of trees 
exceeds minimum. 

 
Items to be Addressed: None   
 

3. Incorporate Stormwater Management Best Practices.  
 
The applicant is proposing a stormwater detention at the southwest corner of the site.     The detention 
pond will  be  seeded  and  landscaped with  trees  and  shrubs.   We  have  encouraged  the  applicant  to 
incorporate naturalized stormwater management techniques.   The applicant should consider:  

 Bioswales in the guest parking islands 

 Bioswales adjacent to the single‐family properties to the north 

 Bioswales along Rochester Road 

 Pervious paving 

 Strategically placed rain gardens 
 
The  applicant  has  considered  the  request,  however  has  not  proposed  any  naturalized  stormwater 
management techniques. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None.   
 

4. Address Elevation comments   
 
The applicant has submitted revised elevations.   Proposed changes include:  

 Addition of columns and hip roofs for the covered front entrances 

 Inclusion of shake siding on front elevations  

 Addition of vertical architectural elements along rear elevations  

 Addition of shutters on rear elevations  
 
The applicant will present revised perspectives at the meeting.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  Planning Commission to consider revised elevations.   



Bradley Park 
January 8, 2016 

 5 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
At  the December  22nd  Planning  Commission meeting  an  adjacent  neighbor  expressed  concern  about 
screening  along  their  shared  eastern  property  line.    The  applicant met with  the  neighbor  onsite  on 
January 5th.  To address the neighbors concern, the applicant has added more trees, including evergreen 
trees.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission should consider the proposed elevations amendments.   
 
 

    
 
 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  DECEMBER 8, 2015 
   
 
 

 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed Bradley 

Square Condominiums, East side of Rochester between Bradley and 
Shallowdale, Section 14, Currently Zoned RT (One Family Attached Residential) 
and R-1C (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application for Bradley Square. 
Mr. Carlisle said he supports the development of the site but asked the Planning 
Commission to give consideration to the proposed site layout, stormwater 
features and architectural elements. 
 
Present were Tim Loughrin and Paul Robertson of Robertson Homes. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Elevations; architectural style and details. 
 Landscaping along Rochester Road. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-12-073 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Crusse 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Bradley Square 
Condominiums, including thirty-one (31) units, located on the east side of 
Rochester between Bradley and Shallowdale, Section 14, within the RT (One-
Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One Family Residential) Districts, be 
postponed for the following reasons: 
1. The facades do not meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance for enough 

variation change. 
2. The development does not meet the tree ordinance for landscaping along 

Rochester Road. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 





















ELEVATION 'A'ELEVATION 'B'ELEVATION 'C'ELEVATION 'A' ELEVATION 'A'ELEVATION 'B'ELEVATION 'C'

ELEVATION 'A' ELEVATION 'B' ELEVATION 'C' ELEVATION 'A'

SHEET NUMBER

DATE

CHECKED BY

CAD FILENAME

DRAWN BY

C
LI

EN
T/

PR
O

JE
C

T
SH

EE
T 

TIT
LE

PRELIMINARY

BIDS

PERMITS

CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

JOB NUMBER

02-02-15

08-25-15

08-05-15

09-21-15

BN/EAF

WIXOMTH.dwg

BN

4318

09-21-15

10-22-15

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATION 'A'

ELEVATION 'A'

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

ELEVATION 'A'

401



ELEVATION 'A'ELEVATION 'B'ELEVATION 'C'

ELEVATION 'A' ELEVATION 'B' ELEVATION 'C'

SHEET NUMBER

DATE

CHECKED BY

CAD FILENAME

DRAWN BY

C
LI

EN
T/

PR
O

JE
C

T
SH

EE
T 

TIT
LE

PRELIMINARY

BIDS

PERMITS

CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

JOB NUMBER

02-02-15

08-25-15

08-05-15

09-21-15

BN/EAF

WIXOMTH.dwg

BN

4318

09-21-15

10-22-15

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATION 'A'

ELEVATION 'A'









PC 2016.01.12 
  Agenda Item # 6 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: January 8, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed 
Revised Elevations Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois 
between Big Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned PUD-14 

 
The applicant NorthPoint Development submitted revised building elevations for Stonecrest 
Assisted Living facility for review and approval by the Planning Commission. The attached 
narrative provided by the applicant explains the revisions and the desire for same. The PUD 
Agreement provides the authority for approving revisions to the building elevations to the 
Planning Commission, as per the City’s Preliminary Site Plan Approval procedures. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project as revised. CWA prepared the report with input from 
various City departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City 
Management supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations 
included therein. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Correspondence from applicant 
4. PUD Agreement (excerpt) 

 
G:\PUD's\PUD 014-A Stonecrest Assisted Living\PC Memo 01 12 2016.doc 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed Revised Elevations 
Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big Beaver and 
Wattles, Section 22, Currently zoned PUD-14 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-01- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed revised building elevations for Stonecrest assisted 
living facility, located on the east side of Livernois between Big Beaver and Wattles, Section 
22, within PUD-14, be granted, subject to the following: 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 014-A Stonecrest Assisted Living\Proposed PC Resolution 01 12 2015.doc 



Stonecrest PUD 014

1: 3,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2670533 533Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

9/2/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President   R. Donald Wortman, Vice President   Douglas J. Lewan, Principal   John L. Enos, Principal   David Scurto, Principal 
Benjamin R. Carlisle, Senior Associate  Sally M. Elmiger, Senior Associate  Brian Oppmann, Associate 

TO:    R. Brent Savidant, AICP, Planning Director 
    Troy Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Ben Carlisle, AICP 

DATE:  January 7, 2016 
 
RE:  Stonecrest PUD Elevation Amendment 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Stonecrest PUD was approved by City Council in November 2015.  As set forth in the approved PUD 
agreement, the Planning Commission has the authority to approve amendments to the elevations.  The 
applicant  is not proposing  any  changes  to  the building  footprint or  any  changes  to number of units.  
However, due to architectural changes, the applicant is increasing the height at top of roof from 35’‐6” to 
37’‐9”.   The Planning Commission may approve the increase in building height as part of the approval for 
the revised elevations.  The Planning Commission is asked to consider the following proposed changes to 
the elevations:   

 Amended elevations to capture a residential "craftsman” style architecture. 

 Amended window selection to be more consistent with a residential style.  

 Added roof details. 

 Added architectural details including post and bracket detailing, as well as shaker style siding 
transitioning.  The intent was to be consistent with “craftsman” style architecture. 

 
Approved Elevation: 

 



Stonecrest PUD 
January 7, 2016  

 

2 

 

 
 
Proposed Elevation:  

 

 
Proposed Rendering and Material Selection:  

 
 
 
 



Stonecrest PUD 
January 7, 2016  

 

3 

 

The applicant has included a letter that explains the proposed elevation amendments in more detail.  The 
applicant will attend the Tuesday’s meeting to answer any questions from the Planning Commission.  
 
Yours truly,  

 

 



NorthPoint Development Company 

5015 NW Canal St | Riverside, MO 64150 

 
 

          December 30, 2015 
 

Mr. Richard Brent Savidant 
Planning Director 
City of Troy 
500 Big Beaver 
Troy, MI 48084 
 

 

Re: Site Plan Amendment – Narrative of Elevation Updates 

Stonecrest Senior Living and Memory Care Residences and Joint City Park Development 

 

Dear Brent, 

As a follow up to our letter requesting site plan amendment, please find this letter describing the proposed 

changes to the elevations of the building, Stonecrest Senior Living and Memory Care Residences. 

As our projects and designs take shape, they go under critical review by our development team to ensure 

that not only we produce a building that fits within our senior living care model, but also one that is 

extremely aesthetically pleasing. We felt that the original elevations lacked some key architectural features 

that we needed.  

Within this a narrative, I would like to outline a few of those key points: 

1. The biggest change to note is that these elevations capture a residential "craftsman” style 

architecture whereas the initial concept followed a more institutional look.  This transformation 

was achieved with no impact to the massing of the building and only minor adjustments to the 

form as further discussed in items below.  The new elevations utilize the same materials and 

colors as originally proposed, however, the stone on the original elevation drawings was large and 

overpowering. The new elevations mix in more cementitious products along with elevation 

changes within the stone to create dimension and show more building character.  

2. The original elevations included a window that was more institutional feeling rather than 

residential. The new elevations again go back to a “craftsman” style architecture and include a 

window that fits the building character much better. 

3. The original elevations did not have the character within the roof as the new elevations propose. 

The updates include shed roofing, mixed with more defined gable ends. 

4. The new elevations also introduce post and bracket detailing, as well as shaker style siding 

transitioning into the gable ends. Again, this fits the “craftsman” style architecture much better 

than before. 

Overall, our team feels the elevations to be a vast improvement to the project and ask that you consider 

them as much. We are attaching updated elevations, a photorealistic rendering, and a packet of the 

proposed materials for your review and approval. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 



NorthPoint Development Company 

5015 NW Canal St | Riverside, MO 64150 

 
Sincerely,  

 
  
Jed Momot | Project Manager  

        
NorthPoint Development 
d: 816.384.2293 | c: 573.366.8829 
5015 NW Canal Street - Suite 200 
Riverside, MO 64150  
www.beyondthecontract.com 

 

Cc: Mark Pomerenke, NorthPoint Development 

Enclosures: Elevations dated 12/07/2015; Rendering, Proposed Building Materials 

 

 









Not for regulatory
approval, permitting, or

construction

Architect / Registration:

Date:
ROY BAKER  #1301031742
12/07/2015

A4.1

A A

B B

C C

D D

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

15012

12/07/2015

SHEET:

REVISIONS:

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

60%

ISSUE:

©2015

6

6

E E

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

B
IM

 S
er

ve
r: 

S
E

R
V

E
R

20
15

 - 
B

IM
 S

er
ve

r 1
8/

15
01

2 
N

or
th

P
oi

nt
 T

ro
y 

M
I |

 V
er

. 1
8.

00
1 

| M
on

da
y,

 D
ec

em
be

r 0
7,

 2
01

5 
| 5

:1
6 

P
M

LI
V

E
R

N
O

IS
 R

D
.

TR
O

Y
, M

I  
48

08
3

( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 1 0

w w  w  . p  i  a  r  c  h  . c  o  m

architecture + master planning
interiors + landscape architecture

F :

3500 Jefferson St,
A u s t i n ,   T X

pi architects
Suite 303
7 8 7 3 1

P :
( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 5 0

0"

+12'-4"

+21'-8"

+10'-0"

+37'-9 1/2"

TOP OF SLAB

TOP OF DECKING

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF ROOF

1

9 10

6
16

15

10

4

6

1

12

3

10
7

2

12

12

15
6

16

3
2

12

17

17

10

2
3
6

9

4
1
7

6

0"

+12'-4"

+21'-8"

+10'-0"

+37'-9 1/2"

TOP OF SLAB

TOP OF DECKING

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF ROOF

1

7

12

9 10

6
16

15
2

11

12

2

10

4

6

1

7 9 10 138

14

6
8

12

12

12

1

10

4

6

1

7910

2

3

10 7

12
16

3
6

12

6

16

8

3

11

12

6

16

8

11

11

12

2

3
16

6
15

2

10

12

16

8

11

12

15
6

16

3
2

910

6
6
7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

7" EXPOSURE FIBER CEMENT SIDING, PTD.

FIBER CEMENT SHAKE

5" FIBER CEMENT TRIM SOFFIT TRIM, PTD. TYP.

4" FIBER CEMENT TRIM AT CORNERS, PTD. TYP.

6" FIBER CEMENT TRIM EXTERIOR SILL CASING, PTD. TYP

8" FIBER CEMENT TRIM HEADER, TYP. AT EXTERIOR, PTD.

CULTURED STONE BASE

FIBER CEMENT PANEL WITH CEDAR MILL TEXTURE

LEDGE STONE WINDOW SILL, SLOPED, TYP

8" LEDGE STONE CAP

PTD. WOOD DECORATIVE BRACKET

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

LIGHT SCONCE

METAL RAILING

LOUVERED VENT

FIBER CEMENT FASCIA BOARD

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"B1 OVERALL NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"D1 AL WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"A1 OVERALL NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"C1 AL LEFT WING SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"C4 AL RIGHT WING SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATION KEYED NOTES



Not for regulatory
approval, permitting, or

construction

Architect / Registration:

Date:
ROY BAKER  #1301031742
12/07/2015

A4.2

A A

B B

C C

D D

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

15012

12/07/2015

SHEET:

REVISIONS:

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

60%

ISSUE:

©2015

6

6

E E

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

B
IM

 S
er

ve
r: 

S
E

R
V

E
R

20
15

 - 
B

IM
 S

er
ve

r 1
8/

15
01

2 
N

or
th

P
oi

nt
 T

ro
y 

M
I |

 V
er

. 1
8.

00
1 

| M
on

da
y,

 D
ec

em
be

r 0
7,

 2
01

5 
| 5

:1
6 

P
M

LI
V

E
R

N
O

IS
 R

D
.

TR
O

Y
, M

I  
48

08
3

( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 1 0

w w  w  . p  i  a  r  c  h  . c  o  m

architecture + master planning
interiors + landscape architecture

F :

3500 Jefferson St,
A u s t i n ,   T X

pi architects
Suite 303
7 8 7 3 1

P :
( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 5 0

1.  EXTERIOR WINDOW HEAD HEIGHTS TO BE 8'-0", UNO.

2.  TOP PLATE 9'-1", UNO.

3.  RETURN MASONRY AT ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS
     WHERE MASONRY IS PRESENT

4. TYPICAL CULTURED STONE WAINSCOT 3'-0" AFF. UNO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

7" EXPOSURE FIBER CEMENT SIDING, PTD.

FIBER CEMENT SHAKE

5" FIBER CEMENT TRIM SOFFIT TRIM, PTD. TYP.

4" FIBER CEMENT TRIM AT CORNERS, PTD. TYP.

6" FIBER CEMENT TRIM EXTERIOR SILL CASING, PTD. TYP

8" FIBER CEMENT TRIM HEADER, TYP. AT EXTERIOR, PTD.

CULTURED STONE BASE

FIBER CEMENT PANEL WITH CEDAR MILL TEXTURE

LEDGE STONE WINDOW SILL, SLOPED, TYP

8" LEDGE STONE CAP

PTD. WOOD DECORATIVE BRACKET

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

LIGHT SCONCE

METAL RAILING

LOUVERED VENT

FIBER CEMENT FASCIA BOARD

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"D1 OVERALL SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"C1 OVERALL SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"B1 OVERALL MC EAST ELEVATION

ELEVATION GENERAL NOTES

ELEVATION KEYED NOTES



Not for regulatory
approval, permitting, or

construction

Architect / Registration:

Date:
ROY BAKER  #1301031742
12/24/2015

SK4.1

A A

B B

C C

D D

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

BUILDING
RENDERING &
MATERIALS

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

15012

12/24/2015

SHEET:

REVISIONS:

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

100%

ISSUE:

©2015

6

6

E E

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

B
IM

 S
er

ve
r: 

S
E

R
V

E
R

20
15

 - 
B

IM
 S

er
ve

r 1
8/

15
01

2 
N

or
th

P
oi

nt
 T

ro
y 

M
I |

 V
er

. 1
8.

00
1 

| M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 0
4,

 2
01

6 
| 1

0:
31

 A
M

LI
V

E
R

N
O

IS
 R

D
.

TR
O

Y
, M

I  
48

08
3

( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 1 0

w w  w  . p  i  a  r  c  h  . c  o  m

architecture + master planning
interiors + landscape architecture

F :

3500 Jefferson St,
A u s t i n ,   T X

pi architects
Suite 303
7 8 7 3 1

P :
( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 5 0

12 2 8 13 4 6 11 16 7 9 10

GAF
TIMBERLINE HD
"WEATHERED WOOD"

ASPHALT SHINGLES

JAMES HARDIE COMMERCIAL
HARDIESHINGLE - STAGGERED-EDGE PANEL (PAINTED)
HARDIEPANEL CEDARMILL - VERTICAL SIDING (PAINTED)
COLOR: SW6167 "GARDEN GATE"

FIBER CEMENT SHAKE & PANEL BOARD

SAMPLE SHAKE TEXTURE

JAMES HARDIE COMMERCIAL
HARDIEPLANK CEDARMILL - LAP SIDING 6" EXPOSURE
(PAINTED)
COLOR: SW6427 "SPROUT"

FIBER CEMENT SIDING

JAMES HARDIE COMMERCIAL
HARDIETRIM - BOARDS SMOOTH (PAINTED)
COLOR: SW6253 "OLYMPUS WHITE"

FIBER CEMENT TRIM

[OPTION 1]:
 BORAL
 CULTURED STONE - COUNTRY  LEDGESTONE
 "SKYLINE" MIX
[OPTION 2]:
  NATURAL STONE MIX TO MATCH

STONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

7" EXPOSURE FIBER CEMENT SIDING, PTD.

FIBER CEMENT SHAKE

5" FIBER CEMENT TRIM SOFFIT TRIM, PTD. TYP.

4" FIBER CEMENT TRIM AT CORNERS, PTD. TYP.

6" FIBER CEMENT TRIM EXTERIOR SILL CASING, PTD. TYP

8" FIBER CEMENT TRIM HEADER, TYP. AT EXTERIOR, PTD.

STONE

FIBER CEMENT PANEL WITH CEDAR MILL TEXTURE

LEDGE STONE WINDOW SILL, SLOPED, TYP

8" LEDGE STONE CAP

PTD. WOOD DECORATIVE BRACKET

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

LIGHT SCONCE

METAL RAILING

LOUVERED VENT

FIBER CEMENT FASCIA BOARD

1.  EXTERIOR WINDOW HEAD HEIGHTS TO BE 8'-0", UNO.

2.  TOP PLATE 9'-1", UNO.

3.  RETURN MASONRY AT ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS
     WHERE MASONRY IS PRESENT

4. TYPICAL CULTURED STONE WAINSCOT 3'-0" AFF. UNO.

NOT TO SCALE
C1 FRONT ENTRY PERSPECTIVE RENDERING

MATERIAL SELECTIONS

ELEVATION KEYED NOTES

ELEVATION GENERAL NOTES





  PC 2016.01.12 
  Agenda Item # 7 
 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: January 8, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2016 
 
 
The Planning Commission By-Laws call for the election of Officers (Chairperson and Vice 
Chairperson) and recommendation of appointment of Zoning Board of Appeals 
Representative each January at the Planning Commission Regular meeting. 
 
The Chair shall take nominations from the floor for each position, with the election 
following immediately thereafter. 
 
The Planning Commission By-Laws are attached for your information. Elections provisions 
are in Article 3. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Planning Commission By-Laws 
 
 
 
G:\PLANNING COMMISSION\Planning Commission Elections PC Memo 01 12 2016.doc 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 1 
 

BY-LAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE CITY OF TROY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 

ARTICLE I – COMPLIANCE AND AUTHORITY 
 
The City of Troy Planning Commission shall comply with all applicable statutes, perform 
any duties, and exercise the powers granted to the Planning Commission by the 
Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Public Act 33 of 2008, as amended, the Michigan 
Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 2006, as amended, and the Open Meetings Act, 
Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, and the City of Troy Charter and Ordinances. The 
By-Laws and Rules of Procedure are adopted pursuant to the authority of those statutes 
and the City Charter. 
 

ARTICLE II – OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 
 
Section 1. The Planning Commission shall select from its membership a Chairperson 

and Vice-Chairperson who shall serve for a one (1) year term and who 
shall be eligible for re-election. The Planning Commission shall make a 
recommendation to City Council for a Zoning Board of Appeals 
Representative.  

 
Section 2. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings and shall conduct all 

meetings in accordance with these by-laws and rules and in accordance 
with the usual duties conferred by parliamentary procedure on the position 
of Chairperson. 

 
Section 3. The Vice-Chairperson shall act in the capacity of the Chairperson in the 

absence of the Chairperson and shall succeed to the office of Chairperson 
in the event of a vacancy in that office, in which case the Planning 
Commission shall select a successor to the office of Vice-Chairperson at 
the earliest practicable time by election procedures as set out in Article III.  

 
Section 4. In the absence of both the Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson, the 

Zoning Board of Appeals representative shall act as Chairperson for that 
meeting only. The temporary Chairperson shall have the same duties and 
privileges as the Chairperson. 

 
Section 5. The Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson may engage in discussion on all 

matters before the Planning Commission and shall have voting privileges. 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 2 
 

ARTICLE III – ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND APPOINTMENT OF 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPRESENTATIVES 

 
Section 1. Each January at the Regular Meeting, the Planning Commission shall: 
 

A. Conduct elections of Officers (Chairperson and Vice Chairperson); 
and 

 
B. Recommend appointment for a Zoning Board of Appeals 

Representative. 
 
The Chairperson shall take nominations from the floor with the election 
immediately thereafter. 
 

Section 2. Candidates receiving a majority vote of the total number of members shall 
be declared elected as a Planning Commission Officer or recommended 
as a Zoning Board of Appeals Representative.   

 
Section 3. The Planning Commission Officers shall take office immediately following 

their election. Officers shall hold their office for a term of one (1) year, or 
until their successors are elected and assume office. The Zoning Board of 
Appeals Representative shall assume his or her responsibilities following 
confirmation of the appointment by City Council. The Zoning Board of 
Appeals Representative shall hold office for a term of one (1) year, or until 
a successor is appointed by City Council and assumes office. 

 
Section 4.   The Method of Voting on Nominees shall be as follows: 

 
A. The Chairperson shall ask for nominations from the floor. A second 

shall not be required in order to nominate a person as an Officer or 
Zoning Board of Appeals Representative. The Chairperson shall 
announce each nomination as he or she hears it. If it becomes 
apparent to the Chairperson that there are no further nominations, 
the Chairperson shall inquire “are there further nominations?” If 
there are no further nominations, the Chairperson shall declare the 
nominations closed. 

 
B. If there is only one nominee for each position, a single resolution 

may be used to elect all the officers. The resolution must be 
approved by a majority of Planning Commission members by a roll 
call vote. 

 
C. If there is only one nominee for a particular position, a resolution 

electing that person to the particular position shall be approved by a 
roll call vote. 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 3 
 

D. If there is more than one nominee for a position, voting shall take 
place by calling a rotating roll of the Planning Commission and 
each member is to indicate the name of the individual he or she 
wishes to fill the position. If one candidate receives a majority vote, 
that person shall be deemed elected and the Chairperson shall 
announce such election. If no candidate receives a majority vote, 
the candidate with the least number of votes shall be eliminated 
from the ensuing ballot and the procedure shall be repeated until 
one candidate receives a majority vote. 

 
ARTICLE IV – MEETINGS 

 
Section 1. All meetings shall be posted at City Hall according to the Open Meetings 

Act. The notice shall include the place, date and time of the meeting. 
 
Section 2. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with generally accepted 

parliamentary procedure. The current version of Robert’s Rules of Orders 
can serve as a guide. 

 
Section 3. Regular Meetings of the Planning Commission shall be held on the 

second and fourth Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at the Troy City 
Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan. Site Location Meetings 
may be scheduled by the Planning Commission at any reasonable time in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act. Any changes in the date or time 
of any meeting shall be posted and noticed in accordance with the Open 
Meetings Act. When a Regular Meeting date falls on or near a legal 
holiday, the Planning Commission may schedule a meeting on a suitable 
alternate date in the same month. 

 
Section 4. The Chairperson may call Special Meetings. In addition, it shall be the 

duty of the Chairperson to call a Special Meeting when requested to do so 
by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Planning Commission members 
present. The business which the Planning Commission may perform at a 
Special Meeting may be the same business that the Planning Commission 
performs at a Regular Meeting. Notice of the time, date and place of the 
Special Meeting shall be given in a manner as required by the Open 
Meetings Act and the Planning Director shall notify all members of the 
Planning Commission not less than 48 hours in advance of a Special 
Meetings. 

 
Section 5. The Chairperson may call Study Meetings. At Study Meetings, the 

Planning Commission shall not vote on any of the following matters: (1) 
any matter requiring a public hearing, (2) matters which must be finally 
approved by the Planning Commission such as Site Plan review 
applications and Special Use Requests, and (3) matters where the 
Planning Commission is acting in an advisory capacity, such as, Rezoning 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 4 
 

Requests, Ordinance Text Amendments, Subdivision Plats, Street and 
Alley Vacations, or Planned Unit Development Proposals. It may vote on 
housekeeping matters such as setting public hearing dates and approving 
minutes. 

 
Section 6. All meetings of the Planning Commission, including Regular, Special, 

Study or Site Location meetings shall be open to the general public unless 
exempted from public meeting requirements under the Open Meetings 
Act. The Planning Commission, with guidance provided by the City 
Attorney’s Office, shall make the determination as to whether the meeting 
or a portion of the meeting is exempt under the Open Meetings Act, and 
shall pass an appropriate resolution setting forth its determination. 

 
Section 7. A majority of the membership of the Planning Commission constitutes a 

quorum and the number of votes necessary to transact business is as 
follows: 
 
A. The affirmative vote of six (6) members shall be necessary in order 

to adopt or amend a Master Plan. 
 
B. A majority vote of the members is necessary for those matters on 

which the Planning Commission has final jurisdiction, as per 
Section 3.10 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance.  

 
C. A majority vote of those members present at a meeting shall be 

necessary for those matters on which the Planning Commission 
serves in an advisory capacity. 

 
D. Voting on items on the Business Agenda shall be by a rotating roll 

call. A record of the vote shall be kept as a part of the minutes. 
 
E. When a quorum is not present, no official action shall take place. 

The Chairperson or Planning Director shall announce to the 
Commission and anyone in attendance that there is no quorum and 
that all agenda items will be rescheduled for a specific date.  

 
F. The Chairperson may ask members who vote “no” on an item to 

explain the “no” vote for clarification purposes and to add to the 
public record.   

 
Section 8. The Planning Director of the City of Troy or his or her designee shall  

serve as the Secretary of the Planning Commission and keep the minutes 
and records of the Commission, prepare the agenda of Regular Meetings, 
Special Meetings and Study Meetings with the Chairperson, provide notice 
of meetings to Planning Commission members, present agenda items to 
the Planning Commission at its meetings, attend to correspondence of the 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 5 
 

Planning Commission, and perform such other duties as necessary to 
carry out the business of the Planning Commission. 

 
ARTICLE V – ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
The order of business at a Regular Meeting and Special Meetings shall be: 
 

A. Roll Call 

B. Approval of Agenda 

C. Approval of Minutes 

D. Public Comments for items not on the agenda 

E.  Reports. Reports may include Zoning Board of Appeals reports, 

Downtown Development Authority reports, Planning and Zoning reports, 

and any other report on information that may be of interest to the Planning 

Commission as determined by the Planning Commission or Planning 

Department. 

F. Business Agenda. The business agenda may include postponed items, 

public hearings on zoning ordinance amendments and special use 

approval requests, preliminary site plan reviews, and any other matter that 

is before the Planning Commission seeking approval or a 

recommendation. 

G. Other Business 

H. Public Comments for items on the agenda. 

I. Planning Commissioner’s Comments 

J. Adjournment 

 
ARTICLE VI – PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 
Following consideration of matters submitted to it in accordance with the provisions of 
the City Code of Ordinances or other applicable law, or referred to it by the City Council, 
the Planning Commission shall take one of the following actions: 
 

A. Approve the proposal, or recommend positive action by the City Council. 
 
B. Deny the proposal, or recommend negative action by the City Council. 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 6 
 

C. Approve a proposal modified to meet reasonable conditions, or 
recommend approval of a modified proposal meeting reasonable 
conditions by the City Council. However, the Planning Commission shall 
not place conditions on an approval of a recommendation to City Council 
for rezoning, except for conditional rezoning in accordance with Section 
16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance. 

 
D. Postpone action on the proposal to a specific date or upon the occurrence 

a specific event. The Planning Director or his or her designee shall 
monitor the matter and determine when such specific event has occurred 
so that the matter may be rescheduled. The Planning Commission shall 
indicate in the resolution the reason(s) for such action. 

 
The Planning Commission shall act on all applications within a reasonable time. This 
shall not be construed to alter other time limits prescribed by the Charter, Code of 
Ordinances or State statutes. 

 
ARTICLE VII – HEARINGS 

 
Section 1. In addition to those required by law, the Planning Commission may in its 

discretion hold public hearings when it decides that such hearing will be in 
the public interest. 

 
Section 2. Notice of such hearings shall be published in the official newspaper of the 

City or in a newspaper of general circulation as required by the City 
Charter, Code of Ordinances and/or State statutes. The Planning Director 
or his or her designee shall take the necessary steps to see that notice is 
published in accordance with the City Charter, Code of Ordinances and/or 
State statutes. 

 
Section 3. Any request before the Planning Commission shall be presented in 

summary by the Planning Director or his or her representative or a 
designated member of the Planning Commission. The Planning Director 
may present additional information to the Planning Commission through 
personnel from other Departments and/or non-City employees, if the 
Planning Director believes that information would be helpful to the 
Planning Commission. Parties in interest shall have the privilege of the 
floor. 

 
Section 4. If the petitioner or petitioner’s representative fails to appear for a 

scheduled hearing, the Planning Commission may proceed with the 
hearing in the absence of the petitioner and act on the proposal in 
accordance with Article VI. Adjournment of any scheduled hearing must 
be approved by a majority of the Planning Commission member in 
attendance. Requests for adjournment shall only be granted upon a 
demonstration of good cause. 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 7 
 

Section 5. Public hearings and other proceedings conducted by the Planning 
Commission shall be run in an orderly and timely fashion. This shall be 
accomplished by the following procedure: 
 
A. If an agenda item does not formally require a public hearing, the 

Chairperson shall have the discretion to allow members of the 
public to address the agenda item. Once opened to the public for 
comment, the hearing shall be conducted in the same manner as a 
public hearing. 

 
B. After announcement by the Chairperson that the public hearing 

portion of the meeting for a specific agenda item is open, persons 
who wish to address the Planning Commission shall speak when 
recognized by the Chairperson and provide his/her name and 
address on the attendance sheet provided at the podium. All 
comments shall be addressed to the Chairperson. 

 
C. The Chairperson may order the removal of any member of the 

public that causes a breach of the peace during the public hearing. 
 
D. The Chairperson may place reasonable limits on the length of time 

speakers have to address an agenda item. The Planning 
Commission may override such time limitation by majority vote. 

 
ARTICLE VIII – COMMITTEES 

 
Section 1. Committees may be appointed as needed by the Chairperson for 

purposes and terms which the Planning Commission approves. 
 

ARTICLE IX – EMPLOYEES 
 
Section 1. The Planning Commission may recommend employment of such staff 

and/or experts as it sees fit to aid the Planning Commission in its work. 
 

ARTICLE X – AMENDMENTS 
 
These By-laws may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the entire membership of the 
Planning Commission. 
 

ARTICLE XI – ETHICS 
 
Planning Commission members shall adhere to the current version of the City of Troy 
Appointee Code of Ethics. 
 
 
G:\PLANNING COMMISSION\By-Laws\2014\By-Laws of PC - ADOPTED by PC 2014 04 08.doc 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	December 22, 2015

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps (2)
	Proposed Resolution
	Planning Consultant Report
	Minutes Excerpt December 8, 2015 
	Site Plan

	6. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Map (1)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Applicant Narrative on Elevation Updates
	Site Plan
	PUD Agreement (excerpt)

	7. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
	Planning Department Memorandum
	By-Laws

	8. PUBLIC COMMENT
	9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



